From: Sidney Torres <storres@sdtivcapital.com>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 10:36 PM
To: Julie Tufaro
Subject: Re: Kenner recycling ordinance

Please because | want to get on this early next week as we’re gonna need it for ammunition.

Sidney D. Torres, IV

IV Capital, LLC
https://ivwaste.com/
www.sdtivcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
Facebook | Instagram

On Feb 7, 2020, at 10:32 PM, Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com> wrote:

Glen Hayes (district 3) is a big recycling supporter. District 3 & 4 are the wealthier part of
Kenner. Higher income homes typically tend to recycle more than homes with lower
incomes.

| will gather all this info and put it together for you.

Julie Tufaro
504.908.2916

On Feb 7, 2020, at 10:22 PM, Sidney Torres <storres@sdtivcapital.com>
wrote:

| need some information for Billy so he can do some investigating.
He’s willing to go early in the morning to check on some of these trucks.
Can you please put something together so he has something to follow?

What time should he be at the yard?

We need to get him a GoPro.

What day is recycling?

Maybe he should start where we know they have recycling Bins and the

days that they’re supposed to be picked up and have him waiting by the
house and then follow the truck to see if they grab trash and where they

go. Exhibit
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Sidney D. Torres, IV

IV Capital, LLC
https://ivwaste.com/
www.sdtivcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
Facebook | Instagram

On Feb 7, 2020, at 10:15 PM, Julie Tufaro
<jtufaro@ivwaste.com> wrote:

They just finished this battle.

http://www.kenner.la.us/59/Garbage_recycling_rotator.pdf

<Garbage_recycling_rotator.pdf>

Julie Tufaro
504.908.2916



Ordinance Amending garbage fee v 2.docx

On motion of Councilmember , seconded by Councilmember
, the following ordinance was introduced:

SUMMARY NO. ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ADJUSTING THE GARBAGE COLLECTION FEE TO REFLECT THE ACTUAL
COST OF COLLECTION

WHEREAS, ten (10) asterisks separated by a single space indicate that unchanged text precedes
the amended text, words in strike through type are deletions from existing law, and words
underscored are additions.

WHEREAS, the cost of collection and disposal of garbage is not now adequately covered under
the present user charges structure; and,

WHEREAS, appropriate budgetary and rate structures have been defined in a detailed analysis
of the existing system by the Finance Department; and

WHEREAS, the budgetary structure established by the recommended rate system will allow the
City of Kenner to maintain its level of service and to upgrade existing services and facilities as
necessary.

THE COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF KENNER HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION ONE: Sec. 9%-5 (a) and (f) of the Kenner Code of Ordinances is amended as
follows:

Sec. 9%-5. - Changes for the collection and disposal of refuse.

(@) The fees charged to Residential Units and Small Business Units for collection and
disposal of refuse which is placed between the sidewalk and curb shall be equal to
the actual cost of collection that the City of Kenner incurs for the collection and
disposal of the refuse. This charge shall be a monthly charge. The Administration is
authorized to devise the formula used to calculate the monthly charge to each

ReS|dentlaI Unlt and Smal! Busmess Unit. uqr:ee—deuaps—a{%d—ﬁve—eents—(%-%)—per
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(fi)  Recycling. That the mayor is hereby authorized to amend the current garbage
collection fee to include a curbside recycling fee of one dollar and fifty cents ($1.50)
per dwelling unit for the purpose of defraying the cost of the city-wide curbside
recyclmg program This combined fee will be known as the solid waste collection fee.

{2—That heads of households 65 years and older only may apply for a fifty (50)
percent reduction in the Solid Waste Recycling Fee in accordance with
established requirements.

{g)—Solid-waste:
Monthly
Unit.T Gurrent-Monthly New-Monthly
Fee IFee EFee




Ordinance Amending garbage fee v 2.docx

SECTION TWO#* That any other ordinances which conflict with this ordinance are repealed.

SECTION THREE: That the Mayor of the City of Kenner is authorized and empowered to sign
any and all documents as may be necessary to give this ordinance full force and effect.

This ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

This ordinance was declared adopted on this, the day of , 2019.

CLERK OF THE COUNCIL PRESIDENT OF THE COUNCIL

MAYOR




Recycling Fee Ordinance v 2.docx

On motion of Councilmember , seconded by Councilmember
, the following ordinance was introduced:

SUMMARY NO. ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN ASSESSMENT OF A RECYCLING FEE

N
WHEREAS, ten (10) asterisks separated by a single space indicate that unchanged text
precedes the amended text, words in strike through type are deletions from existing law,
and words underscored are additions.

WHEREAS, the Kenner City Council had authorized the assessment of a recycling fee;
and,

WHEREAS, as a result of Hurricane Katrina curbside recycling ceased in the City of
Kenner for a number of years; and,

WHEREAS, curbside recycling has since returned to the City of Kenner, but the fee
initially authorized for curbside recycling either is not being collected; and,

WHEREAS, in order to maintain curbside recycling it is necessary to charge $2.52 per
month per residential unit.

THE COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF KENNER HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION ONE:  Sec. 9%-5(f) of the Kenner Code of Ordinances is amended as
follows:

Sec. 9%-5. - Changes for the collection and disposal of refuse.
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() Recycling. That the mayor is hereby authorized to amend the current garbage
collection fee to include a curbside recycling fee of two dollar and fifty-two cents ene

dollar-and-fifty-cents ($2.52 $4-50) per dwelling unit for the purpose of defraying the
gy bined f 1 be |

cost of the city-wide curbside recycling program. Fhi

{2 That heads of households 65 years and older only may apply for a fifty (50)
percent reduction in the Solid Waste Recycling Fee in accordance with
established requirements.

{gy—Seolidwaste:
Monthly
. Current-Monthly NewMonthly
UnitType Eee
Fee I Fee
Residentialwith ead of 1 hold &
d $4-067 $244 $6-5¢

SECTION TWO:  That any other ordinances which conflict with this ordinance are
repealed.

SECTION THREE: That the Mayor of the City of Kenner is authorized and empowered
to sign any and all documents as may be necessary to give this ordinance full force and
effect.

This ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:




YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:

This ordinance was declared adopted on this, the day ,2019.
CLERK OF THE COUNCIL PRESIDENT OF THE COUNCIL

MAYOR






